

---

# ASHLEY RUDOLPH

---



ASHLEY.RUDY@KNIGHTS.UCF.EDU



(954) 319-1564



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/ASHLEYRUDY



ASHLEYRUDY.MYPORTFOLIO.COM

---

## OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position at national company where I can best utilize my artistic and management talents and skills.

---

## TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

- ◆ Autodesk Maya
  - ◆ Adobe Photoshop
  - ◆ Adobe After Effects
  - ◆ Adobe Illustrator
  - ◆ Nuke by the Foundry
  - ◆ Toon Boom Harmony
  - ◆ All Microsoft programs
  - ◆ Wacom & Wacom Cintiq products
- 

---

## INTRODUCTION

---

Highly motivated and ambitious individual specializing in artistic skills, specifically 2D & 3D animation generalist, with experience in leadership and problem solving environments. Contains a lifetime of artistic background, 5 years experience in technical software, 10 years of customer service, 5 years of management of teams of people, and 1 year of a leader of leaders experience.

---

## EDUCATION

---

**BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN EXPERIMENTAL ANIMATION / ANTICIPATED AUG 2018**  
University of Central Florida

---

## EXPERIENCE

---

### STORE LEADER MENTOR / GAMESTOP

August 2017 – Present / August 2012 - Present

The Store Leader Mentor is a successful Store Leader who also exhibits behaviors of positively impacting leaders beyond just his or her own store.

- Expands relations and participates in development visits to other leaders in area, assisting with coaching, training, guidance
- Influences the positive business success of other Store Leaders and management in her district
- Lead and participate in structured development activities, including but not limited to conference calls, management interviews, job fairs

### PERSONAL ASSISTANT TO THE CONVENTION HEAD / HOLIDAY MATSURI

August 2017 – Present

- Personal Assistant to the Convention Head for the multi-genre holiday convention event, Holiday Matsuri (holidaymatsuri.com) which takes place one weekend a year with over 8,000 attendees.

- Tasks included but not limited to assisting the owner of the convention in time management, group organization and assisting other leaders, maintain time schedule

### SONY GAMES PLAYSTATION STUDENT AMBASSADOR / SONY PLAYSTATION

August 2012 – December 2012

- Independent Contractor Job at the UCF Campus that consisted of planning, organizing, and advertising for campus events that would promote upcoming Sony Playstation games

### MARKETING & VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR ASSISTANT INTERNSHIP / YOUNG AT ART CHILDREN'S MUSEUM

May 2011 – August 2011

- Helped upkeep children's art museum, worked on designing and marketing Teen Membership card and flier
    - Coordinated teen volunteer jobs and oversaw their work
  - Worked on coordinating Young at Art 5th Annual Comic Con, recruited teens artists for event, called and organized meetings, oversaw event.
-